Gregory-Portland Independent School District

BOARD MEMORANDUM

TO: DR. MICHELLE CAVAZOS
FROM: DR. MICHAEL NORRIS
CC: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DR. ISMAEL GONZALEZ Il
BRITTNEY SOLIZ SANDOVAL
DEBORAH GARZA

MICHAEL THIEME

DR. MICHAEL NORRIS
PENNY ARMSTRONG

DATE: Monday, August 25, 2025
SUBJECT:  Consider Approval of Proposed FDE Local
PRIORITIES

PRIORITY 1: EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE

1.5 Annually increase the percentage of students who feel safe at school
PRIORTY 2: HIGH PERFORMING AND ENGAGED WORKFORCE

N/A

PRIORITY 3: QUALITY SERVICE AND IMPACTFUL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
N/A

PRIORITY 4: EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE DISTRICT AND CAMPUS OPERATIONS
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Type: Action

"Bullying” is recommended for inclusion as an offense for which the district must collect and maintain
data. The revision aligns with the Unsafe School Choice Option Guidance Handbook.



RECOMMENDATION:

District Administration recommends that the Gregory-Portland ISD Board of Trustees adopts the
proposed FDE Local.

FINANCIAL IMPACT AMOUNT AND FUNDING SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):

N/A

BOARD RELATED POLICY:

N/A

ACTION ITEM SUGGESTED MOTION (if applicable):

That Board of Trustees accepts the recommendation by administration to approve the proposed FDE
Local.



